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Blankenship, Johni

From: Kenai Peninsula Borough <webmaster@kpb.us>
Sent: Wednesday, April 15, 2020 9:53 AM
To: Blankenship, Johni; Shassetz, Tatyanah
Cc: McLane, Stryker
Subject: NAPJSAWG Membership Application from Bradley D Smith
Attachments: 5e9749f6b5ec4-Brad Smith Resume.20.docx

Hello, 

A membership application has been submitted by Bradley D Smith, reachable at smithcrash@aol.com. 

Ninilchik – Anchor Point Joint Service Area Work Group Membership 
Application  

Name: Bradley D Smith Seat Selection: 
Alternate Seat C/D - Anchor 
Point Fire & Emergency 
Service Area Resident

Comments (Seat E 
only):  

Email Address: smithcrash@aol.com Phone Number: 9072996090 

Residence Address: 66215 Nikolaevsk road Mailing Address: 66215 Nikolaevsk road 

jblankenship
Typewritten Text
Bradley Smith is registered to vote in 31-300 Anchor Point Precinct (JB) 
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Residence City: Nikolaevsk AK Mailing City: Nikolaevsk AK 

Residence State: AK Mailing State: AK 

Residence Zip Code: 99556 Mailing Zip Code: 99556 

 Identifier: DOB   Date of Birth:  

Voter #:  SSN:  

  



 

Bradley Smith 
Crashsmith@aol.com  66215 Nikolaevsk Road, Nikolaevsk AK 99556 (907) 299-6090 

Semi-retired                                                                                                                                                 

BS Public Safety Administration Grand Canyon University  

Current Occupation 

NMS Security Lead  

 Under indirect supervision from both the client and NMS Security in Anchorage, 

supervise a crew of between 7-10 persons over a 24 hour security detail.   

 Patrol client property.  

 Attend between 2 and 6 meeting per day. 

 Work a 12 hour shift-7 day week with callout on alternate shift. 

 Perform conflict resolution with officers over duty stations and shift rotations. 

   

 

Current Non-active Employment 

Legislative Police Session Officer (Certified Cat 1 Police Officer, Nevada POST certification)  

 January 2013 to Present (Intermittent status, working 6 months every 2 years) 

• Provide security and dignitary protection to Nevada elected officials. 

• Ensure security at legislative meetings and committee meetings. 

• Investigate crashes and complete needed paperwork. 

• Provide surveillance functions via closed circuit video system and remote locations as 

necessary. 

• Provide escorts to elected officials and state employees. 

• Man security checkpoints.  

• Member of emergency response team responding to active assailant events.  

Managing Partner, Crashsmith Consulting LLC. (Still servicing existing clients) 

(ACTAR Certified Crash Reconstructionist) 

May 2011 to Present 

• Develop business plan for new business, Crashsmith Consulting, a crash reconstruction 

firm. 

• Develop and manage budgets and expenditures using IT based software. 

• Create and market firm to clients, personal injury attorneys and insurance companies. 

• Attend meetings and local Bar Association functions  

• Reconstruct and analyze crashes to determine contributing factors.  

• Develop reports for clients listing contributing factors and applicable laws. 

• Testify as an expert witness at depositions and civil trials. 

• Maintain files on all cases and financial information. 

 

Prior Employment History 

Employer:   State of Nevada Department of Public Safety, 555 Wright Way, Carson City NV 



Bradley Smith 

   

Dates, August 1990 to July 2011, (Retired)   

Law Enforcement Experience 

Nevada DPS, Highway patrol; Graduate Academy 26, January 1991, Retired June 2011 

DPS Officer II Northern Command 

May 2010 to June 2011.  

• Traffic accident investigation for both commercial and non-commercial vehicles. 

• Enforcement of traffic laws including citing and arresting violators. 

• General traffic based public safety functions. 

• Instructing newly hired personnel.  

• Work on joint operations on inter-agency events. 

• Travel throughout the state for enforcement events and planning. 

• Beta test new technology including in-car video and wireless network applications. 

 

Administrative Sergeant DPS/HPD Commercial Operations, Northern Command 

January 2009 to April 2010 

•  Administration of numerous commercial vehicle projects and special events. 

• Developing and maintaining schedules for commercial personnel (57). 

• Developing and maintaining inventory of federally funded and state funded equipment. 

• Tracking and scheduling of training.  

• Scheduling and conducting industry training.  

• Developing OPS plans for special events. 

• Producing monthly reports for command. 

• Answering Industry questions both telephonically and through e-mail. 

Acting Lieutenant, DPS/HPD State Administration Carson City 

December 2007 to March 2008 and June 2008 to January 2009. 

• Administrative management of NHP and DPS communications abilities. 

• Development of Standard Operating Procedures for multi-agency communications. 

• Agency representation on state and regional groups including Homeland Security.  

• Testifying at the Legislature with clearly defined division and department goals. 

• Fiscal management of the NHP Cat 50 budget, responsible for preparing and monitoring 

multi-million dollar annual budget.  

• Division liaison with Information and Technology division.  

• Project management, responsible for implementing first web-based permitting 

procedure for NHP. 

• Division representative to Policy committee. Responsible for assisting in the 

development of Department SOP. 

Sergeant DPS/HPD Commercial Operations, Carson Headquarters 

September 2006 to December 2007, and March 2008 to June 2008.  

• Tracked commercial activity on a statewide basis. 

• Supervised 6 civilian workers, including hiring and terminations. 

• Developed spreadsheets and reporting documents to track activity still used to this day. 

• Tracked and documented Maintenance of Effort (MOE) for federal grants. 



Bradley Smith 

   

• Researched concerns with enforcement methodologies that created conflict and 

developed authoritative documents for direction in these matters.   Oversaw FMCSA 

reporting, developing strategies of data recording taking Nevada from 44th in nation to 

3rd in nation for data integrity.   

• Oversaw statewide efforts working with trucking industry partners on Commercial 

vehicle industry training.  

• Administered and supervised statewide judicial outreach programs. 

• Met with NDOT and DMV on monthly basis to ensure compliance with various 

programs. 

• Formally testified at legislative committees and informally spoke with legislators when 

their constituents had commercial issues. 

 

Traffic Sergeant Southern Command (Las Vegas) 

September 2004 to September 2006  

• Team leader of many high-performance work teams. 

• Supervised work teams that consistently rated highest in state for activity. 

• Supervised crews that statistically used less sick leave than other crews. 

• Objective evaluator of probationary and non-probationary workers.  

• Supervision of ethnically and culturally diverse workgroups.  

• Worked with Courts to schedule shift workers reasonable court times. 

• Developed approved procedural shortcuts in documentation of routine forms. 

•           Supervised civilian employees in communications and administrative roles.  

 

Interagency assignments and committees 

• Homeland Security Grant working group – voting member on committee representing 

the Nevada Shared Radio System. 

• Nevada Communication Steering Committee, assigned as the SOP committee chair.   

• Washoe County Shared Radio System, voting member of the users group.  

• Interagency NDOT, DMV Regulation Committee, develop and present at hearings 

changes to NAC regulations.  

•         Radio Program Administration, completion of VHF to 800MHz radio changeover      

            saving $450,000.00 to Nevada Taxpayers 

• Secured grant funding and converted state funds to secure modern radio equipment.  

• Developed Standard Operating Procedures for radio interoperation as committee chair 

of state committee. 

• Participated in the development of several multi-agency working groups. 

 

Prior Law Enforcement Work History 

State Trooper (Commercial Vehicle Enforcement) DPS/HPD Reno NV.   

January 2000 to September 2004 

• Enforce traffic laws specific to commercial motor vehicles 

• Conduct compliance reviews generated by FMCSA partners 

• Make arrests as needed 



Bradley Smith 

   

• Assist motorists  

• Investigate high-profile accidents 

• Participate in commercial education projects 

State Trooper (Traffic)     DPS , Carson City NV.  

January 1991 to December 2000 

• Patrol Highways of Nevada enforcing traffic laws 

• Investigate traffic crashes 

• Assist motorists 

• Train new personnel, Field Training officer 

• Train new personnel, academy instructor 

• In-service instructor 

• Assist other officers on high-profile crashes as reconstructionist 

• Work on other tasks as assigned.  



Bradley Smith 

   

Law Enforcement Specific Training 

POST CERTIFICATION: 

  Basic level 1, 1991 

  Intermediate, 2005 

  Advanced, 2006 

  Management, 2008 

SPECIALIZED TRAINING: With certifications 

 Field Training Officer, 24 HOUR (1994) UPDATE (1997) 

 Basic Instructor Development, 40 HOUR, (1995) 

 Basic Drug Recognition (1996) 

 Crime Scene Investigation (1998) 

 NHTSA Standardized Field Sobriety testing instructor (1998) 

 Drug Interdiction Techniques 24 HOUR (1998) 

 Commercial Motor Vehicle Alliance -CVSA inspector training (2001-2010) 

  Driver 

  Vehicle 

  Roadside Haz-Mat 

  Cargo Tank  

  Haz-Mat Technician 

  Compliance Review 

 Heavy Vehicle Crash Reconstruction (2002) 

 Sexual Harassment “Train the Trainer” (2004) 

 Sergeant first line supervisor 3 week academy (2005) 120 HOURS 

 Crisis Intervention Stress Management Training (2006)  

 Policy and procedure PATC (2007) 

 EMT 1  2020 

 State of Alaska licensed armed guard credential 2020 

 

FEMA CLASSES COMPLETED: 

 IS 001 Emergency Program Manager 

 IS 003 Radiological Emergency Management 

 IS 010 Animals in Disaster, awareness and preparedness 

 IS 15A Special Events Contingency Planning 

 IS 100 Introduction to Incident Command System 

 IS 200-300 Incident Command System 

 IS 208 State Disaster Management 

 IS 362 Multi-hazard Planning for Schools 

 IS 700 National Incident Management System 

 IS 701 NIMS Multi-agency coordination system 

 IS 702 NIMS Public Information System 



Bradley Smith 

   

 IS 703 NIMS resource Management 

 IS 775 EOC Management and Operations 

 IS 800 Introduction to the National Response Plan 

 IS 800.B National Response Framework 

 IS 813 Emergency Support Functions ESF #13, Public safety and security 
General Education 

High School 

  Carson High School, Carson City, Nevada , Graduation 1978 

Undergrad 

 University of Phoenix, General studies equivalency, 2006 

 Grand Canyon University, BS, Public Administration, 2008 

Prior Work Experience 

Employer: Gopher Products, 2201 Lockheed way Carson City NV. 

Dates:  02/1998 to 08/1999 

Position: Safety officer, equipment maintenance 

Major Activities: 

 Develop and maintain Hazardous Material plan including obtaining and 

compiling all MSDS on chemicals used in screen print operations.  Conduct monthly 

safety meetings; ensure proper disposal techniques for all hazardous waste. 

 Perform preventative maintenance on all automated and semi-automated 

equipment in a large, fast paced, screen print operation. 

 

Employer:   Carson Tahoe Rents, 1470 Industrial Way, Gardnerville, Nevada 89701 

Dates:    03/1984 to 02/1998 

Position: Assistant Manager 

Major Activities: 

Working as a multi-functional employee often in a one-person environment, wait 

on customers, Troubleshoot equipment and perform preventive maintenance on 

equipment.  Deliver equipment to job sites, (class “A” driver) balance daily financial 

records and make bank deposits. 

Employer:   Dry Dock Marine,  1201 Fairview Dr., Carson City, Nevada 89701 

Dates:    06/1983 to 02/1984 

Position: Engine Builder 

Major Activities: 

  Working as an independent contractor, built and repaired engines for classic 

watercraft.  Researched data for specs and had unique parts machined for equipment that 

was no longer in production, rebuilt motors from boats that had capsized. 

 

Employer:   Dave and Craig Excavating, 966 Bath St., Carson City, Nevada 89701 

Dates:    03/1982 to 06/1983 

Position: Class A Truck Driver, Heavy Equipment Operator, General Laborer 



Bradley Smith 

   

Major Activities: 

  Working in a construction environment, assist equipment operators in the excavation 

needs of new construction such as cutting pads, installing utilities, backfilling, etc.  Operate 

large on-road water trucks, dump trucks and equipment transports. Operate heavy 

equipment in all phases of underground utilities and cutting pads for new home construction. 

 

 

*Please feel free to inquire about prior employment history over 30 years ago. 




